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Dear Doctor Robinson:
Following are the reasons for

Follow Ing is a summary of expenditures 
for vacations and emergencies•

Dr. Elliott Ro insou, Director 
Antitoxin and 'Vaccine Laboratory 
375 South Street
Jamaica Plain, Mass.

requesting an increase in the ite for emergencies 
■nd summer vacations in the fv1 nt for 1939:

For sickness
ior summer vacations..

$30.00
70.00

Our FederLl budget contains no item for vacations. 
Inasmuch as the ...t.jority of our employees are on the 
State budget, it seemed best to r.e to cover emergencies 
and sum., er v..c. tions from State funds. Feder.1 funds 
have been uncert. in until after the beginning of the 
vocation period , : nd v.cation relief o . >loyoes Cannot 
be planned for in uuv.noe, ■hic.i is necessary, unless 
ti ere is some certainty that they will be paid. T .is 
ye. r c. vac tion employee ; or.f .d for a period of six 
weeks without pay, uni ch is equivalent to 5105.00 of 

' the budget; securing voluntary personnel is undependable, 
however.

October 3,

First, the actual amount spent 
for this purpose was $10 Q .--ore than that indicated in 
the budget us spent during the current year. Tais 
amount we..;, paid fro . unused Feuer 1 funds:
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£30.00Sickness 

70. 00Vacations 

LT..TE 1-ONDL

294.52Vacations 

499.52

Voluntary 
assistant .... 105.00

..x A. ni _t z.-.} -i. L., Chief 
%a&sernann Laboratory

Very truly yours,


